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    10.30.2023 
 
 
To:  Public Infrastructure Committee  
 
From:  Curtis Hall, Park and Recreation Division Manager  
 
Re: Zoo donation tube request for annual landscaping contract 
 
Zoo Staff is requesting approval to utilize donation tube funds to cover the balance of the annual landscaping 
contract.  Staff is requesting permission to “not to exceed $5,500” of donation tube funds.   
 
Annual landscaping contract cost share breakdown: 

• 2023 landscaping contracted services= $9783.95 
• Zoo Society= $4500 
• City of Manitowoc donation tube= $5283.95 

 
Respectfully, 
 
Zoo operations staff       


